Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: NEWS12WC <NEWS12WC@cablevision.com>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 7:31 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: NOV. 1st -- News 12 Westchester's debate between Westchester County Executive

Candidates Latimer & Astorino

The debate was taped on Oct. 26™. It will be airing on Nov. 1% at 7:30 p.m.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2017 5:45 PM

To: NEWS12WC <NEWS12WC@cablevision.com>

Cc: svenugop@lohud.com; gtroyano@Ilohud.com; tbauer@lohud.com; gstern@lohud.com; Ipeterson@rnntv.com;
awhitman@rnntv.com; ncutler@lohud.com; letters@lohud.com; kcrokel@Ilohud.com; dan@sociamerica.com;
joan@jgtpr.com; info@capstonestrategygroup.com; drlaser@gmail.com; fscandale@lohud.com; mdolan@lohud.com;
jrobinson@lohud.com; mlungariel@lohud.com; metro@lohud.com; jbandler@lohud.com; jfitzgib@lohud.com;
dwilson3@lohud.com; ceberhart@lohud.com; jfusco@lohud.com; elgarcia@lohud.com; rliebson@lohud.com;
mmckinney@lohud.com; dreiner@lohud.com; mspillane@lohud.com; jspector@gannett.com;
jcampbell1@gannett.com; jfenster@lohud.com; mcoyne@Ilohud.com; adelgado@lohud.com; jzaino@iona.edu;
Lee.Miringoff@Marist.edu; lwvwestchester@optonline.net; marylougreen14@gmail.com; 'John Ravitz'
<JRavitz@thebcw.org>

Subject: NOV. 1st -- News 12 Westchester's debate between Westchester County Executive Candidates Latimer &
Astorino

TO: News 12 Westchester

How is News 12 Westchester conducting the debate between the candidates for Westchester county executive —
apparently rescheduled from October 26" to November 1%. |see no information on your website — or on any other
press website — as, for instance, the websites of Journal News/Lohud or RNN or FIOS1 News. Who will be the
questioners —and how are the questions being selected? In what fashion, if at all, are you soliciting questions from
the public? It appears that the debate will be in your News 12 Westchester studio, closed to the public, except that it
will be televised for public consumption. Is that correct?

The below is self-explanatory. It pertains to my above attached MEDIA UNREPORTED August 10" OPEN LETTER and
my October 23" e-mail based thereon, proposing questions for the October 24" debate between Westchester County
Executive Candidates Latimer and Astorino, sponsored by Journal News/Lohud, FIOS1 News, and lona College —in
response to a solicitation for questions. The October 23" e-mail, with its specified questions, is part of the below e-
mail chain. Its referred-to evidentiary proof, as relates to Candidate Astorino is attached above, this being my July 8,
2016 NOTICE and the transmitting e-mails for it and for my September 7, 2016 NOTICE. Everything is also posted and
accessible from the Center for Judicial Accountability’s menu of webpages for the Westchester County Executive
race: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/ending-the-road-latimer.htm.

For your convenience, the pertinent paragraphs of my October 23" e-mail, with its questions for Candidates Latimer
and Astorino — which | request be asked at the November 1° News 12 Westchester debate, if not before then, are as
follows:

«_.what, if anything, they deny or dispute about [the] content [of the August 10" OPEN LETTER?] As
the starting point of my interaction with Senator Latimer, recited by the OPEN LETTER, was my
testimony at the Legislature’s February 6, 2013 budget hearing about the statutorily-violative,
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